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From: Susan Strachan <strachan@dcn.org>
To: Casey Weaver <CWeaver@energy.state.ca.us>, <choffman@energy.state.ca.us>
CC: Susan Strachan <strachan@dcn.org>
Date: 2/7/2011 9:30 AM
Subject: Re: Walnut Energy Center Soil and Water-5 Amendment Responses toQuestions
Attachments: TID well 5.pdf; TID well 126.pdf; TID well 312.pdf

Hi Casey -  Attached is information you requested on the three wells from
which water samples were collected - Wells 5, 126, and 312.

Regarding your second comment regarding Table 3 of the report which
references: "Shallow Aquifer with WEC Site Well", Upper Aquifer with WEC
Site Well", "Shallow Aquifer with South Washington Well", and "Upper Aquifer
with South Washington Well", these were hypothetical wells for purposes of
the groundwater modeling study.  TID eventually drilled three wells on the
WEC site; no wells were drilled on the South Washington Road site.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.   Thanks.

Susan Strachan
Strachan Consulting
strachan@dcn.org
530-757-7038 (Office)
530-220-7038 (Cell)
 

On 1/26/11 1:34 PM, "Casey Weaver" <CWeaver@energy.state.ca.us> wrote:

> Hi Susan,
>  
> Thanks for your clarifications and notifications of where in the document the
> information resides!
>  
> Most of my questions have been answered.  One lingering detail is the well
> construction details for the wells from which water samples were collected.
> They are referred to as wells 5, 126 and 312, but no such well references are
> provided on Table 3 or at least I don't know the convention to arrive at those
> numbers from the well address/DWR File No.s provided in the table.  Are there
> well construction details for them?
>  
> Also, Table 3 indicates "Shallow Aquifer with WEC Site Well", Upper Aquifer
> with WEC Site Well", "Shallow Aquifer with South Washington Well", and "Upper
> Aquifer with South Washington Well". Are these represented by 4 separate
> wells?  Do they have reference id numbers? DWR File No.s? Well address? Are
> there well construction details for them?
>  
> Just trying to get all the info tied together so we can make a determination.
>  
> Thanks,
>  
> Casey
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> 
>>>> >>> Susan Strachan <strachan@dcn.org> 1/25/2011 6:19 PM >>>
> Hi Casey - 
> 
> Thank you again for your quick review of the WEC amendment.  In September of
> 2004, TID filed an amendment with the CEC (Amendment No. 2) to change the
> project¹s bridge water supply from potable water to poor quality groundwater.
> The answers to your questions can be found in that amendment.  For your
> convenience, below, I have provided the link to the amendment from the CEC¹s
> webpage for the Walnut Energy Center.
> 
> http://www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/turlock/compliance/2004-09-10_PETITION_WA
> TER.PDF
> 
> Also, below in blue, is where the answers to your questions can be found in
> Amendment No.2 and/or Appendix A of the Amendment.
> 
> 1.  Do you have laboratory analyses of the degraded groundwater? We need
> something that demonstrates its poor quality. This information can be found in
> Amendment No. 2, Appendix A on page 3 and in Table 2.
> 
> 2.  In the first paragraph on page 5 of the AWSP, it is stated that "In
> practice these maximum impacts to all wells cannot occur simultaneously
> because the total extractions from the three on-site wells will not exceed the
> demands of the WEC. Thus when one WEC well is pumping at its maximum rate,
> other on-site wells must produce at lower rates than their maximum."
> 
>     Should this statement be revised to indicate the three wells could supply
> more than WEC could use? Yes.
> 
> 3.  On the bottom of p-5, it is stated that "If those future analyses
> determine that the well could in fact be impacted, then additional remedial
> actions could be taken, including, but limited to, additional treatment at the
> well head,..."
>  
>     Should this be revised to state "not" limited to? Yes.
> 
> 4.  What is the difference between the Shallow Aquifer (Figure 1) and the
> Upper Aquifer (Figure 2)?  Can you provide a cross section that depicts the
> aquifers' characteristics?  Please refer to Section 2.1,  page 3 of  of
> Amendment No. 2 and pages 1-4 and Figure 3 of Appendix A of Amendment No. 2.
> 
> 5.  Are there laboratory analyses conducted on groundwater samples obtained
> from these two separate aquifers? This information can be found in Appendix A,
> Table 2 of Amendment No. 2.
> 
> 6.  Which of the two aquifers is being dewatered by TID? This information is
> on Page 14 of Amendment No 2 and Page 7 of Appendix A.  Which aquifers are
> screened by the WEC wells? The WEC wells are above the Corcoran Clay in the
> upper aquifer.  A description of the wells is on page 3 of Amendment No.2.
> 
> Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
> 
> Thanks,
> 
> Susan Strachan
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> Strachan Consulting
> strachan@dcn.org
> 530-757-7038 (Office)
> 530-220-7038 (Cell)
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>   
> 
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